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Application Ref: 2014/3812/P
Please ask for: Seonaid Carr
Telephone: 020 7974 2766

1 October 2014
Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Approval of Details Granted

Address:

British Museum
Great Russell Street
London

WC1B 3DG

Proposal:

Details of internal lighting, as required by condition 11 of Planning permission ref
2009/4638/P (dated 13/01/2010), for the erection of 5-storey building (plus 3 basement
levels) with roof level plant to provide a special exhibition gallery, logistics bay (accessed
via new vehicular lift off Montague Place), collection storage facilities, conservation
laboratories, associated offices and management facilities for the British Museum (Class
D1), associated alterations to the facades of the North Range and King Edward Building,
and hard and soft landscaping works (following demolition of Nos. 1 and 2 Montague Place,
Book Bindery, EDF Substation,

BMS Store, Stonemasons/Locksmiths workshops and portakabins) (Includes
Environmental Impact Assessment).

Drawing Nos: Condition 11 - Internal lighting connected to presence detection

The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission.
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Director of Culture & Environment
Ed Watson
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Informative(s):
1  You are reminded that conditions 8, 17 and 19 of planning permission 2009/4638/P

granted on 13/01/2010 are outstanding and require details to be submitted and
approved.

In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National
Planning Policy Framework.

You can find advice about your rights of appeal at:

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/qguidance/quidancecontent

Yours faithfully

o

Ed Watson
Director of Culture & Environment
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